HUITT-ZOLIARS

HUITT-ZOLLARS, INC. e 333RioRanchoDrive NE e Suite 101 e RioRancho, NM 87124-1450 e 505.892.5141phone e 505.892.3259fax e huitt-zollars.com

August 19, 2016

Jack Cloud

Chairman, DRB

City Planning Dept.

600 2" St. NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Ref:  Replat of a Portion of Village Center North Subdivision

Dear Mr. Cloud and DRB Members:

Huitt-Zollars, Inc. acting as agents for Guardian Storage VI, LLC is requesting a Preliminary/Final Plat
review and approval for the Replat of Tract A-1 of Village Center North Subdivision and Tract C of

Village Center North Bulk Land Plat.

This Replat is eliminating the common line between said Tract A-1 and Tract C to create a single tract of
land. This new tract will be developed into an indoor storage facility.

Sincerely,

Kim C. Stelzer, NMPLS 7482
Survey Manager



